

DUPLICATE



PETROLEUM AND ITS PRODUCTS

GULF OIL CORPORATION

P. O. BOX 661 · TULSA 2, OKLAHOMA

GYPSY
DIVISION

Hobbs, New Mexico
February 7, 1951

DUPLICATE

Oil Conservation Commission
Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The following is a report of lost oil on the Arnott-Ramsay "C" Lease, Section 21, T-21, S-36&37, Eunice Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

On January 24, 1951, the dump valve on the separator froze and 195 barrels of oil went down the Phillips gas gathering line. There was no oil recovered.

The equipment was repaired and operation was resumed.

Yours very truly,

REPRESENTED BY

CHAS. TAYLOR

Chas. Taylor
Area Prod. Supt.

MRS

In reply, please address Box 1667, Hobbs, New Mexico.



RECEIVED 1911

1911

1911

1911

1911